

# **SUMMERSDALE RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION**

**Residents Working Together**

**email: [chairman@summersdaleresidents.co.uk](mailto:chairman@summersdaleresidents.co.uk)**

**COMMITTEE MEETING- St Michael's Church Hall**

**Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> January 2023**

**At 7pm**

1. Welcome
2. Apologies
3. Approval of Minutes of 1<sup>st</sup> December
4. Matters arising not mentioned in minutes
5. Open Forum
6. Chairman's report
7. Treasurer's report PB
8. Membership No's PS
9. Planning report & update JH/SW
10. Environment report RC
11. Webmaster report MS
12. Goodwood report RL
13. Speedwatch
14. Notice Board
15. AGM and speaker
16. Coronation
17. Promo leaflet
18. Communications
19. Advertising
20. Street Ambassadors
21. St Michael's Hall
22. Date of next meeting – 15<sup>th</sup> March